Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 11:40 AM

To: 'Fischer, Alexis N'; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Cc: Lee, Nathan (nlee@craworld.com)

Subject: RE: RO0464 - Facility 91851 (451 Hegenberger Rd, Oakland, CA)
Alexis,

I understand that you and Dilan have discussed this extension request recently. The subject site is also scheduled to be
discussed in a meeting on Thursday afternoon, April 24, 2014. Per the previous discussion, and pending meeting, ACEH
has extended the submittal date to May 1, 2014. Without a submittal, ACEH must name Chevron as a Responsible Party
for the recently discovered diesel groundwater contamination.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Fischer, Alexis N [mailto:AFischer@chevron.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2014 4:44 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Cc: Lee, Nathan (nlee@craworld.com)

Subject: RO0464 - Facility 91851 (451 Hegenberger Rd, Oakland, CA)

Mark & Dilan,

Chevron and our consultant, CRA has gathered information in response to the Diesel Tank Timeline Request and would
like to discuss this information with you prior to submitting.

Based on and the recent cancellation of our meeting, | would like to request an extension for the facility referenced
above until such time that we can re-schedule a follow-up meeting to discuss this site.

Please let me know when you are available to discuss and | can send out another meeting invite.

Thank you,

Alexis N. Fischer

Property Specialist - Claims & Agreements - West
Chevron's Environmental Management Company - MBU

6101 Bollinger Canyon Road



San Ramon, Ca 94583
Direct Line: (925)790-6441 / Cell: (925)786-3760

AFischer@Chevron.com




